McKenna, Neil

From:
“ant:

'S
Cc:
Subject:

Thank you!

Kim, Sabrina

Tuesday, May 5, 2020 3:35 PM

Caron, Zoe

Lamothe, Colleen; Travers, Patrick; Stickney, Matt

Re: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving customs duties on imports

of PPE)

Should we just go out with this tmrw in the PM’s remarks, and let Ryan and Leslie know?

Sabrina Kim

Issues Advisor

Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On May 5, 2020, at 2:58 PM, Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

I think you have this, but just in case!

From: Halucha, Paul <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2020 8:18 AM
To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving customs duties on imports of

PPE)
Fyi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Adair, Julie" <Julie.Adair@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Date: May 5, 2020 at 8:13:34 AM EDT

To: "Halley, Patrick (FIN)" <patrick.halley(@canada.ca>, "Green, Tina (Ext.)"
<Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca>, "Baird, Louise" <Louise.Baird@pco-bep.ge.ca>,

"Halucha, Paul" <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cec: "Loncar, Mirza" <Mirza.l oncar@pco-bep.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving

customs duties on imports of PPE)

Good morning,

This is to confirm that the OIC has been approved by the GIC. It will be
registered shortly.

Regards,



Julie

Julie Adair

Assistant Clerk of the Privy Council, Orders in Council
Privy Council Office

julie.adair@pco-bep.ge.ca

Tel: 613 957-5398 |BB: 613 697-9651

Greffiere adjointe du Conseil privé, Décrets
Bureau du Conseil privé
julie.adair@pco-becp.ge.ca

Tél: 613 957-5398 | BB: 613 697-9651

-----Original Message-----

From: Halley, Patrick (FIN) <patrick.halley@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:45 PM

To: Adair, Julie <Julie.Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>; Green, Tina (Ext.)
<Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving customs
duties on imports of PPE)

Thank you very much for the update Julie, really appreciate it. We will await
news from you on confirmation.
Patrick

From: Adair, Julie <Julie.Adair@pco-bep.ge.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:24 PM

To: Green, Tina (Ext.) <tina.green@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Cc: Halley, Patrick (FIN) <patrick.halley@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving customs
duties on imports of PPE)

Hi Patrick,

The OIC is with Her Excellency for consideration. As soon as I have
confirmation that she has approved it, I will advise. Unfortunately, I’m not able
to confirm when that will be.

Julie

Julie Adair

Assistant Clerk-OIC/Greffiére adjointe-Décrets
613 957-5398

613 697-9651

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 8:47 PM, Green, Tina <Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Patrick,



Good progress has been made today.
I don’t want to overstep in Julie’s space, so am cc’ng to her to seek her insight.

Thanks,
Tina

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 8:43 PM, Halley, Patrick (FIN) <patrick.halley@canada.ca>
wrote:

Good evening Tina

I was wondering if you have an update on this, whether you think it will be done
on time or not. Just checking as we’re asked to check comms material

tonight. Many thanks again for all your assistance on this, much appreciated!
Patrick

From: Green, Tina <Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Halley, Patrick (FIN) <patrick.halley@canada.ca>

Cc: Burns, Kyle <Kyle.Burns@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Winfield, Nicholas

<Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Kerluke, Tracy <Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-
sct.gc.ca>; Adams, Chris <Chris.Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Jansz, Kimberly
<Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Dodson, Christopher (Ext.)
<christopher.dodson@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Ahara, Uttara <Uttara. Ahara@tbs-
sct.gc.ca>; Bocksch, Leila <Leila.Bocksch@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Refai, Sarah
<Sarah.Refai@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Nabhan, Stephanie <Stephanie.Nabhan@tbs-
sct.ge.ca>; McAlister, Chioni <Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.gc.ca>; Govier, -
Michele (FIN) <michele.govier(@canada.ca>; Rechico, Katharine (FIN)
<katharine.rechico@canada.ca>; Julie Adair (julie.adair@pco-bep.ge.ca)
<julie.adair@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Loncar, Mirza <Mirza.l.oncar@pco-bep.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving customs
duties on imports of PPE)

Hi Patrick,
Appreciate the clarity.
We have been lining things up on our end and with our PCO OIC colleagues.

We are not yet in a position to confirm whether GIC approval could be obtained
prior to the announcement timeline.

Will keep you posted.

Regards,
Tina



Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 3:27 PM, Halley, Patrick (FIN)
<patrick.halley@canada.ca<mailto:patrick.halley@canada.ca>> wrote:

Tina,

Just wanted to let you know that we have just been told that the PM
announcement is confirmed for tomorrow at 11:15am.

Patrick

From: Green, Tina <Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Tina.Green(@tbs-
sct.ge.ca>>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Halley, Patrick (FIN)
<patrick.halley(@canada.ca<mailto:patrick.halley(@canada.ca>>

Cc: Burns, Kyle <Kyle.Burns@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Kyle. Burns@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;
Winfield, Nicholas <Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-

sct.ge.ca<mailto:Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Kerluke, Tracy
<Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto: Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Adams,
Chris <Chris. Adams@tbs-sct.ge.ca<mailto: Chris.Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Jansz,
Kimberly <Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-
sct.ge.ca>>; Dodson, Christopher (Ext.) <christopher.dodson@tbs-
sct.ge.ca<mailto:christopher.dodson@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Ahara, Uttara
<Uttara.Ahara@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Uttara. Ahara@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>; Bocksch,
Leila <Leila.Bocksch@tbs-sct.ge.ca<mailto:Leila.Bocksch@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>;
Refai, Sarah <Sarah.Refai@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Sarah.Refai@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;

Nabhan, Stephanie <Stephanie.Nabhan@tbs-
sct.ge.ca<mailto:Stephanie.Nabhan@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; McAlister, Chioni

<Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.ge.ca<mailto:Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;
Govier, Michele (FIN)
<michele.govier@canada.ca<mailto:michele.govier@canada.ca>>; Rechico,
Katharine (FIN)
<katharine.rechico@canada.ca<mailto:katharine.rechico@canada.ca>>; Julie
Adair (julie.adair@pco-bep.ge. ca<ma11t0 julie.adair@pco-bep.gc. ca>)
<julie.adair

Subject: RE: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (wa1v1ng customs
duties on imports of PPE)

PROTECTED B/ PROTEGE B

Hi Patrick,

We will see what we can do to move this quickly, but am not yet in a position to
guarantee GIC approval in advance of the announcement.

There are a number of steps which need to be completed at our end/with PCO to
obtain GIC approval. Will try to compress them to the extent possible.
Regards,

Tina

Tina Green

Assistant Secretary | Secrétaire adjointe Regulatory Affairs Sector | Secteur des
affaires réglementaires Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat / Secrétariat du
Conseil du Trésor du Canada Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
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Sent: May 4, 2020 7:57 AM

To: Green, Tina <Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto: Tina.Green@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>
Cc: Burns, Kyle <Kyle.Burns@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Kyle. Burns@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;
Winfield, Nicholas <Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-

sct.ge.ca<mailto:Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>; Kerluke Tracy

<Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-sct.ge.ca<mailto:Tracy. Kerluke@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Adams,

Chris <C111'is.Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mai1to:Chris.Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Jansz,

Kimberly <Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-

sct.ge.ca>>; Dodson, Christopher <Christopher.Dodson(@tbs-
sct.ge.ca<mailto:Christopher.Dodson@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Ahara, Uttara

<Uttara. Ahara@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Uttara. Ahara@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>; Bocksch,
Leila <Leila.Bocksch@tbs-sct.ge.ca<mailto:Leila.Bocksch@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>;
Refai, Sarah <Sarah.Refai@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Sarah.Refai@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;

Nabhan, Stephanie <Stephanie.Nabhan@tbs-
sct.gc.ca<mailto:Stephanie.Nabhan@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; McAlister, Chioni

<Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;
Govier, Michéle (FIN)
<michele.govier@canada.ca<mailto:michele.govier@canada.ca>>; Rechico,
Katharine (FIN)
<katharine.rechico@canada.ca<mailto:katharine.rechico@canada.ca>>
Subject: RE: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving customs

duties on imports of PPE)

Hi Tina,

I am writing to update you on this file — the Minister has signed off on the
regulatory package last night and it has been transmitted to PCO and TBS We
were advised that the plan is to announce this on Tuesday. We have asked our
Minister’s office to contact the President’s office to allow for the walk-around
process to move as quickly as possible. Thanks for your help in expediting this
measure.

Patrick

From: Halley, Patrick (FIN)

Sent: Thursday, April 30,2020 11:38 AM

To: 'Green, Tina' <Tina.Green(@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Tina.Green(@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>
Cc: Burns, Kyle <Kyle.Burns@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Kyle.Burns@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>;
Winfield, Nicholas <Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-

sct.gc.ca<mailto:Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Kerluke, Tracy

<Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-sct.ge.ca<mailto: Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>; Adams,

Chris <Chris.Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Chris. Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Jansz,
Kimberly <Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-
sct.gc.ca>>; Dodson, Christopher (Ext.) <christopher.dodson@tbs-
sct.gc.ca<mailto:christopher.dodson@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>; Ahara, Uttara
<Uttara.Ahara@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Uttara. Ahara@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Bocksch,
Leila <Leila.Bocksch@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Leila.Bocksch@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;
Refai, Sarah <Sarah.Refai@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Sarah.Refai@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;

Nabhan, Stephanie <Stephanie.Nabhan@tbs-
sct.gc.ca<mailto:Stephanie.Nabhan(@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; McAlister, Chioni

<Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>;
Govier, Michele (FIN)




<michele.govier@canada.ca<mailto:michele.govier@canada.ca>>; Rechico,
Katharine (FIN)
<katharine.rechico@canada.ca<mailto:katharine.rechico@canada. ca>>

Subject: RE: Finance Canada Customs Tariff Remission Order (waiving customs
duties on imports of PPE)

Hi Tina

Thanks for your email and hope you are also keeping well.

I can confirm our Department’s interest on moving quickly with this issue and
that our DM and MINO are aware and also agree on the need to proceed

soon. The stakeholder pressure has been primarily coming via certain provinces
(e.g., NL and NS) in calls with DPM Freeland and PCO senior officials and
relates to concerns expressed by certain industry stakeholders (for example, in
food processing sector). This issue was discussed with relevant parts of PCO
(IGA, LSMP, ERDP) and they are all supportive of moving with this measure.
In terms of timing, we have a briefing note going to our Minister today with a
requested return date of next Tuesday.

Trust this is the information you required and thanks to you and your team for
your assistance on this file. If you need anything else, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Patrick

Patrick Halley

Associate Assistant Deputy Minister | Sous-ministre adjoint délégué International
Trade and Finance | Finances et échanges internationaux Department of Finance
Canada | Ministére des Finances Canada Ottawa, Canada K1A 0G5
Patrick.Halley(@canada.ca<mailto:Patrick.Halley@canada.ca>

Telephone | Téléphone 613-369-4036 / Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-369-4024 /
Teletypewriter | Téléimprimeur 613-995-1455 Cell/cellulaire 613-878-2882
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

<image001.png>

From: McAlister, Chioni <Chioni.McAlister@tbs-
sct.gc.ca<mailto:Chioni.McAlister@tbs-sct.gc.ca>> On Behalf Of Green, Tina
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Halley, Patrick (FIN)
<patrick.halley(@canada.ca<mailto:patrick.halley@canada.ca>>

Cc: Burns, Kyle <Kyle.Burns@tbs-sct.ge.ca<mailto:Kyle. Burns@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>;
Winfield, Nicholas <Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-

sct.gc.ca<mailto:Nicholas. Winfield@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Kerluke, Tracy
<Tracy.Kerluke@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto: Tracy Kerluke@tbs-sct.ge.ca>>; Adams,
Chris <Chris. Adams@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Chris.Adams

Kimberly <Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-sct.gc.ca<mailto:Kimberly.Jansz@tbs-

sct.ge.ca>>; Dodson, Christopher (Ext.) <christopher.dodson@tbs-

sct.gc.ca<mailto:christopher.dodson@tbs-sct.gc.ca>>; Ahara, Uttara
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